

## MINUTES

Kelce Leadership Team Meeting 2:30 p.m., October 20, 2015 November 3, 2015

Present: Dr. Kevin Bracker, Dr. Linden Dalecki, Dr. Paul Grimes, Dr. Peter Rosen

OIS Guests Present: Mr. Jeff Burns, Ms. Barbara Herbert, Ms. Angela Neria, Mr. Tim Pearson Ms. Becky Qualls

**Absent:** Dr. Lynn Murray (excused)

I. OIS Guests Angela Neria and Barbara Herbert discussed the Oracle Cloud project and what we can expect in the future. http://www.pittstate.edu/oraclecloud

- a. The project has been challenging, and will continue to be challenging in terms of processing.
- b. The two areas that we will be using right away will be the Human Resource and the Finance packages (HR and Business Office). The student package has not yet been purchased and will be decided on by the Provost at a later date.
- c. We will be adopting best practices with the hardware. Business Office, HR and Purchasing will be conducting meetings on campus to inform staff of the timeline and when training opportunities will be available.
- d. Oracle Cloud will put PSU in a much better position as far as being secure, nimble and stable. The current system that PSU uses is more than 30 years old and is not very well documented. Oracle is a much more robust system and reports can be generated easily.
- e. OIS is anticipating that the changes that go with changing systems will not be seamless. There will be problems and bottlenecks.
- f. Digital Measures software will be integrated into the new system and OIS has begun working on this area with HR.
- g. A copy of the timeline from when the contract was signed to full implementation was distributed. These dates will roll out to all of PSU during meetings/training sessions with the Business Office, HR and Purchasing.
- h. Training for Oracle Cloud by PSU staff will be fully supported by OIS.
- II. GusPrint Angela Neria pittstate.edu/gusprint
  - a. GusPrint was rolled out to the computer labs on campus at the beginning of the semester.
  - b. There were many initial complaints from students but those have not continued. The main complaint was that students would no longer receive free printing in the labs.
- III. Pitt State Mobile App Jeff Burns
  - a. OIS encourages everyone on campus to try out and use this mobile app. <a href="http://pittstate.edu/info/mobile-app/">http://pittstate.edu/info/mobile-app/</a>
- IV. GUS Portal Tim Pearson <a href="http://Gus.pittstate.edu">http://Gus.pittstate.edu</a>
  - a. There will be a single sign on for all applications using the new GUS Portal.
- V. IT Training Becky Qualls http://www.pittstate.edu/office/gorilla-geeks/training.dot
  - a. Becky is offering and conducting training sessions for PSU faculty and staff to include training on:
    - i. Skype
    - ii. OneNote
    - iii. One Drive
    - iv. New Employee IT Training

## VI. Department Reports

- a. ACIS Dr. Rosen
  - i. He is taking students on a field trip to Innovative Objects in Joplin next Tuesday.
  - ii. 113 students have taken and passed the MS Certification exam.
- b. EFB Dr. Bracker
  - i. The CFA Research Team (students) were in Kansas City last week for company presentations. They are working on getting pictures of the students to use for publicity. Final reports will be done during the spring.
- VII. Meeting adjourned at 3:10 p.m.

## Dates to Remember:

- 1. Pre-enrollment for Spring 2016 begins Sunday, November 8
- 2. Rumble in the Jungle Senior Saturday #2 November 14
- 3. Thanksgiving Break, No Classes November 25, 26, 27
- 4. Dead week November 30-December 4
- 5. Finals week December 7-11
- 6. Kelce Holiday Party Wednesday, December 9, 11-1, 121 Kelce
- 7. Commencement Friday, December 7, 5:00 p.m. COAS/COB, 8:00 p.m. COE/COT
- 8. Spring 2016 semester begins Monday, January 11
- 9. Kelce Dean/Chairs/Faculty Meetings with the President and Provost Friday, March 25
- 10. Junior Jungle Day Saturday, April 2
- 11. Kelce Student Awards Recognition Friday, April 15